
February 10, 1928.

)ear Professor Du Roure:-

iir. Howard Murray has given the sum of .,*1,000. 
to be devoted to scholarships in French in the School of Cotmerce.
Two scholarships are to be given each year amounting to *100. each.
It Is suggested that they should be awarded on the basis of wo tic done 
during the Third Year and paid out in the Fourth Year to students who 

continue French.

As we would like to make the definite announcement 
as soon as possible we would be glad to have your suggestions.

Yours faithfully,

Director


